Diane Neville

From:

Sent: 01 August 2017 12:09

To: Philip Dagnall

Subject: Re: Ribble Valley Borough Council Planning Consullation Housing and Economic
Development DPD Regulation 22 Consultation - Monday 31st July to Monday 11th
September 2017

A bit late now as the trees have now disappeared but who cares as long as people make money out of it?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Philip Dagnall

Date: 01/08/2017 11:29 (GMT+00:00)

To: Philip Dagnall

Subject: Ribble Valley Borough Council Planning Consullation Housing and Economic Development DPD
Regulation 22 Consultation - Monday 31st July to Monday 11th September 2017

Dear Ribble Valley LDF Database Member,

Apologies if you received this previously,

Please find attached information relating to a planning policy document consultation.

Some of you may also receive a letter regarding this matter. If you wish to be informed of future consultations solely
by email please could you indicate by reply.

Yours sincerely, RVBC Forward Planning

E

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents In the UK - Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
(Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s} only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.



Diane Neville

From:

Sent: 01 August 2017 14:37

To: Philip Dagnall

Subject: Re: Ribble Valley Borough Council Planning Consullation Housing and Economic
Development DPD Regulation 22 Consultation - Monday 31st July to Monday 11th
September 2017

This means absolutely nothing in relation to the trees being felled as they are all gone it was a waste of time
sending an e-mail, the 6% who didnt think that this was a good place to live must all be from Barrow the
village that the council abandoned.

Enjoy your "holiday”

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

Apologies if you received this previously.

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

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live {Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK — Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
{Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording andfor monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.





